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Ruth Nettles oqo IR~ SU

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Thursday, Septermnber 24, 2009 9:50 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: donald.clayton@tangibl.com; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; ewallace@niamerica.com; Martin Friedman;
Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco

County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 (Response to Deficiencies).litr.09-24-2009(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
tongweod, FLL 32779
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida - Filing
response to deficiencies as identified in Staff's September 16, 2009 letter.

¢.  NiFlorida, LLC
d. 4 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Schedule B-6 - 1 page; Schedule B-8 — 1 page; and Schedule B-9 - 1 page.
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC’s Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates
in Pasco County, Florida
Our File No.: 43053.03

Dear Ms. Cole:

In response to Staff's September 16, 2009 letter identifying a deficiency in Ni Florida,
LLC’s MFRs filed on July 21, 2009, please see the attached Schedules B-6, B-8, and B-9. The
reconciliation is that $3,379 of mailing services and $4,966 of outside meter readings were
included in other contractual services on line 23 and 24 of Schedule B-9 and these items were
included in miscelianeous expenses in the 2008 Annual Report. As such, the changes only
affect the attached schedules.

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to
give me a call.

Very truly yours,
. é W
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSF/tlc
cc:  Mr. Donald Clayton (via e-mail) ata patt
Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) gD WY Wi
Mr. Curt Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) oCv 0 QEP i
Mr. Ed Wallace, President (via e-mail) 7 g 8 6

Ml ALTAMONTE NS FLORIDA, £1.C+(.03) 2008 TY Rate Case\PSC Clerk 48 (Respense to Deficiencies), lcr.doc e



Detad of Operation & Mamnienance Expenses By Month - Waslewater Flonda Public Service Commissian

SRR Flondz. LG Explanation; Ptovid# a schedula of operaion and mainlenance expanses by pimary accoun Schedule. 8.6 (Rev. 9/18/08)
Docket No.” 080182-5U for #ath month af tre lest year. 3 schedule has (o be conlinzed on 24 page. repriat tha Page 1011
Histosical Tesl Year Ended; Dacember 31, 2008 secpunt ulles and numbars. Preparer, Congkd J, Clayion, P.E.

Recap Schadules: B-2 (Rey 5-18/09)

] {2) ] 4 5 6 [ @ 9 (L] an (12) (13) (1] (5 (16}
Line Toal Adj. Total
Mo, Ageounl Ng, and Name Jan* Feb™ Mar~ Aprr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oat Rov Dec Annugh Ad). Annus]
1 701 - Salaries & Wages - Employees 7.7 777 rart 777 5818 6,785 7858 6391 6325 rion 7144 7074 5 2320 3 - 5§ 83280
2 703 - Salanes & Wages - Officers, Elc. 10.704 10.784 10794 10194 3,502 B.102 8,102 B.102 8.102 8.102 8.102 B8.102 107,987 = 107,987
3 704 « Employee Pensons & Benefits 574 574 574 574 1.750 2137 2,167 2,543 2142 2,143 2.7 2,148 18133 - 19132
4 710 - Purchased Sswer Treatmant™ 33,941 33841 33,941 23,841 15878 3063 RURTR] 45,745 34370 48.853 32.407 AR.381 450,712 50822 504,835
E] 715 - Purchased Power 1278 1.276 3001 1,278 3Ta 1552 2002 1739 2000 1.082 1,508 1563 22850 653 23.503
€ 720 - Malenaks & Suppliss 1053 1.053 1,053 4.053 2.534 3.726 1847 1103 108 233 108 554 14233 = 14,233
7 731 « Conlracl Services - Engingenng 1,750 1.750 1.750 1750 . a o - o . - - 7,000 - 7.000
B 732 - Contracl Senaces - ACGouniing 214 (L) 814 a14 - - - 6,903 - 1.784 = 20,187 32,142 - 32142
9 733 . Coniract Services - Legal 1019 5019 1,019 1.019 170 224 3 BES 1141 1744 1.087 m 3.388 15,705 = 16,705
10 T34 . Contractual Services - Mgl Fees ° = . . 14 664 14,084 14384 14,384 14,384 14,384 14,334 14 384 115,074 9 115074
1 736 - Contraciual Services - Other 6,250 6.250 65.259 5.250 42,145 43.809 24,552 AT 816 17655 20352 18,932 71627 221687 - 321687
12 741 - Rantal of Buikhng/Reat Prop. 975 878 75 75 827 B52 B53 BS3 855 2853 853 282 10,730 - +0.730
13 750 - Transpuraion Expenses 2,215 2.215 2.215 2215 - - - - . - - - 8458 - 8.a59
14 756 - Insurange - Vehicla a2 932 932 932 - - - - - . - . 370 - 3,730
15 757 - Insurance - General Liability 855 555 555 553 BB 198 200 200 108 200 108 200 3,708 - 3706
18 758 - Insurance « Workman's Comp. 34 34 314 314 at a1 86 1a0 97 100 {28) 75 1,663 o 1363
766 - Regulalory Commuson Expenses -
17 Amorizatian ol Rale Case Expense - - - - - - . - . - - . - 22500 22.500
L] 770 - Bed Oebi Expense 7.148 7148 T.0a8 7043 - - - - . . - 17.500 46.080 (20.351) 25740
19 775 = Miscellanecus Expenses 4402 4 402 4,402 4,478 2835 1.781 1588 2,527 4,145 1828 2.139 2,397 37,311 - 37314
20
21 TOTAL 5 E1190  $81.180 502915 381266 & 117057 5122378 5106491 % 1234456 8 92.1".'-6_ $ 108835 3107628 S180433 S 1,31&104 $ 53,725 § 1155829
22
23
24 > The detad of tha expanses lor Ine period January 19 April 2008 wera 1ot avaiable by month as Ni Flarida LLC acquirad Ihe system in May of 2008 and the former ownai only
25 supglied 2 year-1o-dale kcome statement 1o Ni Flanda LLC. As, such the amnounts shown are ihe iotals for the Janusry 10 April period divided by four.
2 - Includes purchased water of $4,821.
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Datail of Opetation &

Expense C

Company: Ni Florda, LLC
Dockel No.. 090132-8U
Histoncat Tost Year Ended: Decermber 31, 2008

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule; B-& (Rev. B18/09)
Pags 1 of 1
Preparer: Oonald J. Gisylon, P.E.

Explanation: Compists the fallowing compadson of the applicants curent and prict tes! year 1% ] befors this C Provide an af 3l dilferances which ¢ nol atributable 10 the change in customer growth and the CPRU. [fihe applicant has
1ot fled a previous raie case, use the vaar 5 years grior Lo the tesiyeal lor comparisan. Provide an addibonal schedule, it necessary, to explain diftsrences.
) 2 &)} “ ] &) 1G] @}
Line Priar TY" Currem TY TY Adje. Adusted TY 3 “
Ho Account No. and Name 1213172004 12131 ROGA Pei B-3 1273172008 Differance Explanation
3 Surce Aay 2008 he Company has used o conracl operator and employee
701 - Sak - TLAT - 3
1 01 - Salaries 3 Wages - Employess. 3 143 R0 3 H 81.290 11.817 16.53% costs regrensnt the allacatan of cofparkle omplayees %0 Ni Fiorita LLE.
- . Since May 2008 the Company has used a conbact operalat and employse
2 703 - Saisries & Wages - Officers, Etc. 45,140 107,987 . 197,587 19847 23T% 0 eorasent he s of Corputate smaployees to i Flurkia LLG.
i Since May 2005 the Company has used 8 conbacl operator and employes
T4 - - a
El 4d - Erployee Pemions & Benefits 2056 19,133 39,133 11977 137.50% costs rep the ailocatien of corporate smploy 1o i Florida L1G.
Tha cost of puichases freatrant has grown mble slowdy than the
4 10- h T o
710 - Puichaged Sewet Treatman! 506.447 450,742 50923 501635 (4.812) -0.95% benchmerk basad an customar growth and inflation,
The cost of elactrichy has grown mora quickly than the benchmark based on
715+ Purch: P E
§ 5+ Purchased Powet 16.221 22,850 651 23,501 7.282 44.29% cusiomer growth and inflation,
The increase b M & i higher than the benzhmaik bl tis & 2 small
] - I .
720 - Materials & Supphes D TR "2 6.2k Ta.06% account and small changes in the doilars can resull i iarge peiceniage
T 731 - Condract Services - Engmeenng - 7.000 - 7.000 7.000 NIA The Company id not have sy coniracl enginesong services 1n 2004
M alocates s accounting SYpansEs OVE all of fts opeIBLng COMpanits and
o - .
J 732 - Conlidot Sennces - Accouning 78 z.142 Jz.042 el 1R2% the total sloceied sost s more then the. benchrnark jevel.
i _ Ni sllocatey its legal sxponses over % of ita operating companies and the
733 - Ci - o
& 33 - Contract Services - Legal 15.298 15,105 15705 &7 2.66% otal allocwied Gosl is beas than b 2004 hevet.
19 73 - Contractual Services - Mgmi. Fees - 15074 . 115,074 115.074 iR Smoe May 2008 ihe Company hat used & cantraci opermior.
need of signifcant tepairs, Ni has spent appraximately 3265k on such
1epsirs and sxpucts tis leve! of maintsnance axpanse to contnue tor the
torexesable hutre, Other flems in this sccount include repavs and
11 736 - Contractual Seivicee - Other 44,869 321 887 - 321 687 ea1n $15.05% restarabon befora May of 208 of 343k puichase meter 1eading ot 35k,
conwact babal of $7&, pettage of 33k, computer earvicas of 33k, and other
ol $33k which, i the aggregals, have growa more than the benchmark
based on custome) plowth and mSaton.
12 741 - Rental o Building/Real Prop, SATE 10,730 10.730 1.258 1328% Ni's abocatad innts ars lecs the 2004 fevel.
13 742 - Remal of Equipment 124 . . - {124) J100.00%  Nihas nolincurred amy sxpanss ! remal ol gquipmend.
Since May 2008 any bansporation expenses are ncluded i the cost ol
14 750 - Taangportation Expenie 11,427 8 - g
4 n Expi . ¢ 859 5359 {2.568) 224T% contract pperations.
Since May 2008 any vehicls insurance cotts are included in the gos1 ol
15 756 - Insurance - Vehich 3 1 o -
56 - Insurance - Vehicle 5.992 3130 3TN @262) ILTER contact opetations.
. : Ni all s i over 2t of & 1l ies and
1 757 - b -  Libikf o b
[ 57 - insurance - General Lizbikty .55 3708 308 (2.885) -43.76% e total aliocated cout is kees than the 2004 fevel.
g N al its i over all of s ting companies and
17 rha. - Wark b F
22 - lnpurance - Waiman's Comy 3248 1863 1.883 (1.385) AZEAR o oal sitocated coBtis Iekk han the 2004 lavel,
746 . Regulatory Commission Expenses - The cufrenl eatimated rale case sxpense fo be amaorhzad over 4 years 13
¥ o
% Amoruzafion of Rale Caze Evpenss 5317 22.500 22.300 16 683 286.90% 500 000, The previcuk tale cAse expensa has besn dully smorhized,
19 770 - Bad Debt Expense 7.878 46090 (20.35%) 25,740 17862 226.73% Nis actusk sxpenence has been running at o1 above 1.75% of revenue.
20 775 - Mscelanecus Expenses 34,001 37341 - 37311 3220 F44% Miscallansous axpenses at¢ below the 2064 feval.
2
2 TOTAL H 356 876 1,302,104 5 53.725 8 1,255,828 498953 58.23%
23
24 Total Customars {ERC) 2 Bd@ 2,862 143 5.82%
28
26 Consumer Prica lndex -U 1828 2153 6.4 1598%
21
28 Benchmark Index. kciease in Cusiomer ERCs 10502
2% Increase m CPI 1.1396
10 1,187¢
31
32 * HiFlorida LLE acquited the systemn May of 2008, As such. the Company has nol had a prior Lesl yaar so 2004 daia1s ueed.



Contractual Services

Company: Ni Florida, LLC
Docket No.: 090182-5U
Mistorical Test Year Ended: December 31, 2008

Florida Public Service Commission

Schedule: B-2 (Rev. 9/18/09)
Page 10of t
Preparer. Donald . Clayton, P.E.

Explanation: Provide a complete list of outside services which were incurred during the test year, List by type of service, such as accounting.
engineering or legal, and provide specific detail of work performed by each consultant and the associated cost breakdown by items. Provide
amounts separatad by aystem and method of allocation if appropriate. Specific detail is not necessary for charges which are less than 2% of

the test year revenue for that sysiem. Do not include rate case expense charges.

4} @ {(3) 4
Line
No. Consultant Type of Service Amount Descrption of Work Performed
1 WRH Consulting 731 - Contract Services - Engineering $ 7.000 Panning/Consufting
4 732 - Contract Services - Actounting
3 Carlstedt, Nixon & Jackson Direct 3,257 Accounting Services
4 Berie Lamberth, LLP Allocated” 4,941 Tax Retum Preparation
5 Joseph Darensbourg Allocated* 326 Contract Accounting
6 Pricewaterhouse Coopers, LLI Allocated* 22,296  Annual Audit
7  Vicki Spiznagle Allocated” 1,319 Contract Accounting
8 Total Contract Services - Accounting 32,142
9 733 - Coniract Services - Legal
t¢  Rutiedge, Ecenia & Holfman Direct 3,515 Legal Work
i1 David C. Gimore, Attorney Direct 561 Legal Work
12  Baker Hostetler, LLP Allocated* 231 General Corporate Matters
13 Rose, Sundstrom & Bently, LL Allocated* 1.541  Customer Service Matters
14 Gardere Wynne Sewell, LLP Allocated® 3750 General Corporate Matters
15  Rultedge, Ecenia, Pumeli & R Allocated* 6,107 General Corporate Matlers
16 15,705
37 Florida Utiity Group/KBHS 734 - Contractual Services - Mgmt. Fees 115,074  Third party operation of the system.
18 736 - Contracwal Services - Other
19 Floriga Uiility Group/KBHS 1&1 143,474 Inflow and infiltration Repairs
20 Florida Utility Group/XBHS Other R&M 121,297 General Repairs & Maintenance
21 C. Werner Electric Renewal and Restoration 12,991  Repair/Rebuild Pumps
22 Arthur Price Septic Renewal and Restoration 110 Line Flushing
23 Hudson Water Works Purchased Meter Readings 7,420 Meter Readings for Billing Purposes
24  iDominium Corporation Computer” 3,170  Computer Support
25 QOther
26 Various Day Lahorers Direct 8,885 Freld work
27 Southeastemn Payroll Services Direct 1.964 Payroll Services
28  Sunshine State One Call Direct 1,024 Lecating lines service
29 Suncoast Fire & Safety Direct 25  Fire Extinguisher inspection
30 Florida Utility Group/KBHS Direct 15,699 General Rapairs & Maintenance
31 Tangitd LLC Direct 1.568 Rate Analysis
32 Jamey A, Griffin Allocated” 15 Receptionist
33  Houston City Temporaries Allocated® 8§28 Receptiomst
34 Office Team Allocated* $.284 Receptionist
35  Gary Stone Allocated” 150 Employee Background Checks
36  TEG Staffing, inc. Allocaled® 1.763  Receptionist
37 321,687
40
494
42
43 = Allocated to Ni Florida LLC - Sewer from Ni America Operating LLC.




